

**Minutes of the Steering Group for Overstone Parish Neighbourhood Development Plan held on
Tuesday 22nd October 2019, Village Hall, Overstone 7.00pm**

Present: Cllrs S Betts, Emma Watson.
Clive Eales, Pat Thompson, Sharon Betts, Andrea May

Apologies: Lorna McGoldrick, Zoe Drage, Tim May

- 28/19 **Minutes from Committee Meeting** held on Thursday 12th September 2019 Approved and signed
- 29/19 **Questionnaire:** Analysis re the results of the Questionnaire were discussed. The questionnaire will be published for public consumption on the Parish Council website.
- 30/19 **Decision:** Overstone Primary school were tasked were with submitting a drawing for the front cover of the NDP. From a short-list of 12 drawings a winner was selected. Pat Thompson will liaise with the winner to make a few minor alterations. Steve Betts will provide prizes for the winner and runners up.
- 31/19 **Discussion:** Re Non Listed Heritage assets – we currently have 4 suggested items listed in the draft NDP i.e. St Gyles, The School House, The Village Hall, Overstone Park Wall. Pat Thompson suggested a number of other properties including several on Sywell Road. Steve Betts will progress further.
- 32/19 **Overview and update:** A synopsis of NDP Policies devised to date was discussed and will be updated and amended by Steve Betts on an ongoing basis.
- 33/19 Date of next Meeting TBC
The meeting closed at 8.30pm